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November 11, 2020

Mark L. Johnson, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
621 Woodland Square Loop SE

Lacey, WA 98503

Subject: Waste Management — North Sound and Waste Management - Marysville, divisions of Waste
Management of Washington, Inc.(G-237); Tariff #19

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Enclosed, please find revised pages 2, and 24 to the above-referenced tariff. The purpose of this filing is
to correct an error discovered from our recent filing approved in TG-200542.

Upon an internal audit of our billing it was discovered that the rate for the 96-gallon customers in King
County was increased from $36.27 to $37.37 per month. The $37.37 rate was approved in TG-200542.
However, the increase should have been from $36.27 to $36.36 per month as a result of the increase in
the B & O tax rate from 1.5% to 1.75%. Accordingly, we are submitting this filing to correct this error.

Approximately, 2,466 customers were affected by this error. We will be issuing credits totaling $10,223 to
these customers for the amount we overbilled from August 1, 2020 — November 30, 2020 upon the
approval of this filing. We request that this new rate become effective on December 1, 2020.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (425) 814-7840.

Very truly yours,

Michael A. Weinstein
Senior Pricing Manager, Pacific Northwest Market Area



